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-----Original Message-----
From: Pam Smith [mailto:administrator@southbethany.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 10:56 AM
Subject: News Update - Sussex County EOC Phone Number and Hours of Operation
to Report Damage
 
The Sussex County Emergency Operations Center has asked that residents call
302-856-7366 starting Wednesday, November 7, when reporting property damage.
 
If you have not already reported your property damage from Hurricane Sandy
to the Sussex County Emergency Operations Center (EOC), please wait until
tomorrow, Wednesday, November 7, from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. to report your
property damage to the EOC.  The Sussex County Emergency Operations Center
office staff is not in the office today, Tuesday, November 6, because of the
election.  The 9-1-1 Dispatchers answer the phones after hours and on
holidays and they cannot be inundated with calls.
 
Attached is Delmarva Power's final news release from the storm.
 
If you have left town, don't worry, your yard waste at curbside will be
picked up today.
 
Kathy Jankowski, Mayor
Town of South Bethany
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